PRIVATE SECTOR INFRASTRUCTURE

September 6, 2007

Mr. L. Wickremarachchi
Director

Didul (Pvt) Ltd

Level 27, East Tower
World Trade Center
Colombo 1.

Dear Sir

Way Ganga Hydro Power Project
Term Loan of Rs 266 Million

We refer to the telephone conversation you have had with us today.

We write to confirm that we had considered the benefits of accruing additional revenue
from marketing Carbon Credits in evaluating the subject Project prior to granting the
Term Loan of Rs. 266,000,000.

Our records indicate that we had raised this issue in our Letter dated F ebruary 15, 2001
and subsequently you responded by your Letter dated F ebruary 21, 2001 that you would
be seeking the benefits of additional revenue from marketing Carbon Credits. Our credit
evaluation was based on your said assurance.

Yours faithfully,

& Mt -

Rohantha Seneviratne
Assistant General Manager



